HIMACHAPRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

No/PW/PNH/CB/WA/W-40/2015:- K RF Dated:»29q — Y~ 2\S
To

The Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
HP Forest Department, Shimla H.P.

Subject:- Diversion of 0.3433 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
the construction of Bridge over Beas river at Manali on NH-21
Km. 310/0, within the jurisdiction of Kullu Forest Division
Distt. Kullu H.P.

Reference:- Your office letter No. Ft.48-3033/2015(FCA) dated 09-04-
2015.

Sir,
The point wise shortcomings noted vide above referred letter

has now been corrected as per the detail given as under:-

1. Needful has been done.

2. Needful has been done.

3. Needful has been done.

4, Uploaded.
5. Uploaded.
6. Uploaded.
7. Uploaded.
8. Uploaded.
This is for your kind information and further necessary action
please.

C;ﬂ/e Engineer,
tional Highway Dy
£ PWD. Pandoh.



